CONTRACTORS LICENSE BOARD

Professional and Vocational Licensing Division Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs State of Hawaii

Minutes of the Applications Committee Meeting

Date: March 3, 2025

In-Person
MeetingQueen Liliuokalani Conference Room
HRH King Kalakaua Building
335 Merchant Street, First Floor
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

<u>Virtual</u>

Participation: Virtual Videoconference Meeting - Zoom Meeting

https://dcca-hawaii-gov.zoom.us/j/86188418175?pwd=ft60G4s3tRDp3qVodr7RPGalfeR5S8.1

Phone number: (669) 900 6833 Meeting ID: 861 8841 8175 Passcode: 743629

- Present:Paul Alejado, Chairperson
Maurice Torigoe, Member
Randy Lau, Member
John Polischeck Jr., Member
Russell Inouye, Member
Candace Ito, Executive Officer
Lei Ana E. Green, Executive Officer
Kerrie Shahan, Executive Officer
Julie Halapio, Secretary
Amber Nakamura, Office Assistant
- Excused: Daryl Suehiro, Member
- Guests: Mark K Matsuo, CPA Lisa Melonas Sudagar Clayton Johnson F-22 Raptor Michael Kerchner Monique Kelsey Amy St Pierre Dan Schenbeck Ryan Call In User 2 Bryan Leary CUDZ iphone Kika Bukowski IBEW Local1260 Jerica Elsie iphone Call-In-User-3 Guest 09

iPhone
Jason South, Dome Technology
Mitchell South, Dome Technology
Cori Vaughn, Big Wave Construction LLC

<u>Agenda</u>: The agenda for this meeting was posted on the State electronic calendar, as required by Hawaii Revised Statutes ("HRS") section 92-7(b).

A short video was played to explain procedures for this virtual meeting and how members of the public can participate and interact with the Board during the meeting.

Call to Order: Chairperson Alejado called the meeting to order at 2:14 p.m.

Amendments to

the Agenda: The following amendments to the agenda is to correct inadvertent errors:

- 1. Add: Analu Mechanical LLC Harendra M Panalal, RME C-37 Plumbing C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning C-61 Solar energy systems
- 2. Add: Eric Y Nakamura, RME Kiewit Building Group "A" General engineering "B" General building
- 3. Add: RGM Construction LLC Rick G McCormick, RME "B" General building

It was moved by Mr. Lau, seconded by Mr. Torigoe, and unanimously carried to approve the amendment to the agenda.

Review of License Applications and Recommendations to the Contractors License Board

Chairperson Alejado, Executive Officer Shahan, Executive Officer Green, and Executive Officer Ito read the Applications Committee's recommendations to the Contractors License Board ("Board") for the applications on the meeting agenda.

Cori Vaughn, Big Wave Construction LLC was present and requested assistance with understanding Big Wave Construction LLC and Gavin Vaughn's deferral letter.

Jason South and Mitchell South (RME), Dome Technology LLC was present and inquired if they are applying for the right classifications. Dome Technology LLC and Mitchell South, RME were already scheduled to be on the March 21, 2025 Board meeting agenda to discuss this matter.

It was moved by Mr. Polischeck, seconded by Mr. Torigoe, and unanimously carried to approve the attached Applications Committee Recommendations.

Next Applications Committee Meeting: April 7, 2025

Adjournment: There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 3:16 p.m.

Taken and recorded by:

<u>/s/ Candace Ito</u> Candace Ito Executive Officer

03/17/25

[X] Minutes approved as is.

[] Minutes approved with changes. See minutes of _____

APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

3.a. Request for Change in Business Status

3.b. Request for Waiver of Bond Requirement

- WB-1 Heritage Construction Inc Samuel K Hinchcliff, RME Licensed:
 "B" General building C-1 Acoustical and insulation C-12 Drywall C-33 Painting and decorating C-36 Plastering Request: Waiver of \$164,000.00 bond Recommend: Approve
- WB-2 Pacific Concrete Works Inc Eric W Potter, RME Licensed:
 "B" General building C-31 Masonry C-41 Reinforcing Steel Request: Waiver of \$15.000.00 bond Recommend: Defer

<u>Applications</u> <u>A</u> :	Approve applications, subject to all rece examinations.	quirements except
1.	A's Construction Inc Radegundis N Agsalud Jr, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs	
2.	Camacho Construction Inc David J Camacho, RME "A" General engineering	
3.	DJW Construction LLC Kevin Ding, RME "B" General building	
4.	Manu Aloha Woodworks Inc Nolan K Kauweloa, RME "B" General building	
5.	Oceanic Home Solar LLC Erik J Nelson, RME C-13 Electrical	(Dual Status – Sunshine Solar LLC)
6.	Palmsite LLC Everett G Flanders, RME "B" General building	(Dual status – Consolidated Builders Inc)
7.	C-1 Acoustical and insulation The HWA Group Inc Dane Y Moon, RME C-37 Plumbing	
8.	Esau Vakameilalo Jr, Individual C-31 Masonry	
Applications <u>B:</u>	Approve applications; subject to all rec examinations in Parts I and II, except a	
1.	Black Belt Electric LLC Leandro Grando, RME C-13 Electrical	

- 2. Ya Hua Chen (Individual) "B" General building
- Noah S Chong, RME Helix Electric Inc C-13 Electrical C-63 High voltage electrical (defer 3/25)

- Eco Tech Hawaii LLC Jerzy Bogdan Masznicz, RME C-51 Tile
- 5. Eurocraft Hardwood Floors LLC Ioan Duciuc, RME C-21 Flooring
- 6. HI Current Electric LLC Brian M Leary, RME C-13 Electrical
- Horsley Specialties Inc Zackary G Horsley, RME C-19 Asbestos
- 8. Hutton Construction LLC Robert J Hutton, RME "B" General building
- Kane's Electric LLC Loren K Kaneshiro, RME C-13 Electrical
- Michael Joseph Kerchner, RME Tutor Perini Corporation "A" General engineering
- Quality Construction LLC Joshua I Adkins, RME "B" General building
- 12. R & R Equipment Rentals LLC Ryan K Paik, RME
 "A" General engineering (deny 03/25)
 "B" General building
- Securadyne Systems Intermediate LLC James D Gracey, RME C-15a Fire and burglar alarm
- 14. Stratos Development Inc Clayton N Johnson, RME "B" General building
- 15. Jesse Taylor, RME Zel-Tec Inc C-31a Cement concrete

Applications		Withdra	aw applications.	
<u>C</u> :	1.	Arnie F O C-42 Roo	Quality Roofing LLC Prtega, RME ofing (defer 03/25) terproofing	
	2.	James M "B" Gene C-1 Acou C-6 Carp	a Hana Construction LLC itchell Kuhlmann, Jr, RME ral building (withdraw 02/25) stical and insulation (defer 03/25) entry framing (defer 03/25) wall (defer 03/25) stering	
Applications <u>D:</u>		failure	pplications; failure to show requisi to show good reputation for hones y, and fair dealing.	•
		1.	Shawn E Kelley, RME Trane U S Inc "B" General building	
		2.	R & R Equipment Rentals LLC Ryan K Paik, RME "A" General engineering "B" General building (approve 03/2	5)
		3.	WY Construction Inc Wilson Yu, RME "B" General building	
		4.	XEC Inc James J Clifford, RME "B" General building	
Applications <u>E</u> :			pplications; for further investigation entation.	on or request for additional
		5 Star Floo Aleksandr \$ "B" Genera	Saranchuk, RME	(Additional classification)
		4N Service Richard Nu	s LLC lessen, RME	

Richard Nuessen, RME C-13 Electrical C-37 Plumbing C-57a Pumps installation

> 3. A&D Consulting LLC Damon M V Cabel, RME C-32 Ornamental, guardrail, and fencing (approve 05/24) C-48 Structural steel C-56 Welding (approve 05/24) 4. AFO Pro Quality Roofing LLC Arnie F Ortega, RME C-42 Roofing C-55 Waterproofing (withdraw 03/25) 5. A.T.D. Power Solutions LLC Lee W Hewitt, RME "B" General building C-13 Electrical C-63 High voltage electrical 6. Absolute Electric & Controls LLC Brent S Shigeta, RME C-13 Electrical 7. Gordon O Aihara (Individual) C-13 Electrical (Reactivation) C-62 Pole and Line (approve 1/24) Akamai HVAC LLC 8. Kaena Asing, RME C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning 9. Align Industries LLC Alden D Vienneau, RME "B" General building 10. All Stars Corp James D Walters III, RME "B" General building 11. Aloha Bath & Flooring LLC James D Covington, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs C-7 Carpet laying 12. Aloha Island Enterprise LLC Francis I Kuailani, RME C-27 Landscaping C-37b Irrigation and lawn sprinkler systems (withdrawn 02/25)

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)

- Alpha-Omega Plumbing Inc Neil H Edwards, RME C-37 Plumbing
- Alpine Roofing Co, Inc Joseph Coyne C-42 Roofing
- American Equipment Systems LLC Vincent L Baroldi, RME C-68 Classified Specialist
- 16. Peter R P Amerino (Individual) C-27 Landscaping
- 17. Amped Electric LLC Patrick J Pasamonte, RME C-13 Electrical
- Anacleto Joey Boy S. Alcantara VI, RME Group Builders Inc
 "A" General engineering
 "B" General building (approve 1/24) C-1 Acoustical and insulation C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs (withdraw 1/25) C-12 Drywall (withdraw 1/25) C-33b Taping (withdraw 1/25) C-36 Plastering
- Anacleto Pio Alcantara, RME A H Construction LLC "B" General Building
- Analu Mechanical LLC Harendra M Panalal, RME C-37 Plumbing C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning C-61 Solar Energy systems
- 21. Jason Grant Anderholm (Individual) C-13 Electrical
- 22. Apex Telecom LLC Dung T Ton, RME C-15b Telecommunications
- 23. Apozpainting LLC Arthur Moulton Hemenway III, RME C-33 Painting and decorating

- 24. Aqueos Marine Inc David E Bell, RME "A" General engineering
- 25. Jason H Arquitola, RME Terraformation Inc C-27 Landscaping
- 26. B7 Hawaii LLC James D Arthur, RME "A" General engineering "B" General building
- B & B Island Services LLC Byron L Keahi, RME C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching C-37a Sewer and drain line
- Babcock & Wilcox Construction Co LLC Randy R Pierce, RME C-4 Boiler, hot-water heating, and steam fitting
- 29. Matthew B Barberi (Individual) "B" General building C-42 Roofing
- 30. Alissa E Bautista, RME Rosendin Electric Inc C-13 Electrical
- Bay Alarm Company Shane M Clary, RME C-15a Fire and burglar alarm
- Big Island Custom Flooring Inc Travis Cabalar, RME C-7 Carpet laying C-21 Flooring
- Big Island Plumbing and Solar LLC Jeremy W Varize, RME C-37 Plumbing
- 34. Big Island Renovation Inc Michael L Strasser, RME "B" General building
- 35. Big River Building LLC Adam C Wilson, RME "B" General building

- 36. Big Wave Construction LLC Gavin Vaughan, RME
 "B" General building C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
- 37. James M Blackburn (Individual)"A" General engineering"B" General building
- Blackstone Pacific LLC Peter V Walburn, RME "A" General engineering "B" General building
- 39. Bragdon Built LLC Joshua M Bragdon, RME "B" General building
- 40. Brock Services LLC Omar Chavira, RME C-33 Painting and decorating
- 41. Timothy W Broersma, RME Elements of Hospitality Inc "B" General building
- 42. Bronksteel LLC David K Bronco, RME C-48 Structural steel
- 43. Brant L Brown, RME Hapa Landscaping, LLC C-27 Landscaping
- 44. Brown Development LLC Randy J Anderle, RME "A" General engineering
- 45. Kolani B Brown (Individual)
 "A" General engineering (withdraw 4/24)
 "B" General building
- 46. Build Zone LLC Mun-Won Chang, RME "A" General engineering "B" General building C-13 Electrical C-15 Electronic systems C-31 Masonry
 - C-48 Structural steel

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)

- 47. Dwight D Burdick (Individual) "A" General engineering
- 48. Christopher S Burgess, RME Stellar Group Incorporated "B" General building
- 49. C & C North America Inc Matt G Klein, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 50. CMC HI Built LLC Christian Ritchard Massey, RME "B" General building
- 51. CS Builder LLC Xian De Cao, RME C-13 Electrical
- 52. Cable Installers of America LLC Carlos A Paez Camelo, RME C-13 Electrical C-15 Electronic systems
- 53. Ralph P Calder, RME W W Clyde & Co "A" General engineering "B" General building
- 54. Elias D Cantu, RME **Roto-Rooter Services Company** C-37 Plumbing
- 55. Chon Builders Inc Sam Su Chon, RME "B" General building
- 56. Noah S Chong, RME Helix Electric Inc C-13 Electrical (approve 03/25) C-63 High voltage electrical
- 57. James Christy, RME Ahtna Infrastructure & Technologies LLC "B" General building
- 58. Arther J Clayton Jr. RME Island Demo Inc C-19 Asbestos

(Additional classification)

59.	Clear Water Mechanical Plumbing & Underground LLC Selso Guerra, RME C-37 Plumbing	
60.	Dylan John Clark, RME Glas Inc C-22 Glazing and tinting	
61.	Colburn Construction LLC Lee A Colburn, RME "B" General building	(Dual status – Lee A Colburn)
62.	Cold War Refrigeration Inc Andrew James, RME C-40 Refrigeration	
63.	Colt General Contracting LLC Jamie C Howard, RME "B" General building	
64.	Sean C Combs (Individual) "B" General building	
65.	Commercial Painting LLC Wesley M. Tamanaha, RME C-33 Painting and decorating	(Dual status – Wesley M Tamanaha)
66.	Community Creators LLC Christopher A McGarvey, RME Robert S McGarvey, RME "B" General building (withdraw 4/24) C-3b Play court surfacing (approve 8/24) C-25 Institutional and commercial equipment (approve 8/24) C-68MI Prefabricated metal buildings	(Robert S McGarvey – Dual Status – Northwest Playground Equipment Inc)
67.	Concreate Oahu LLC Jourdan Krantz, RME C-33 Painting and decorating	
68.	Construction Innovations Group LLC Larry A Devore, RME C-13 Electrical C-63 High voltage electrical	
69.	Contract Décor Inc. David M. Stewart, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs	

70.	ControlTouch Systems LLC Kiel R Mueller, RME "B" General building	
71.	Ralph D Costanzo (Individual) "B" General building (withdraw 10/24) C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs	
72.	Crabbe Services LLC Russell F Crabbe, RME C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching C-24 Building moving and wrecking C-31 Masonry	(Additional classification)
73.	Creative Woodworking LLC Justin A Terpening, RME "B" General business	
74.	Jared-Michael Crisologo, RME Protech Roofing LLC C-1 Acoustical and insulation	
75.	John M Custodio, RME Sky Climber of Hawaii LLC C-10 Scaffolding	
76.	Custom Tile & Stone Inc Albert K Leedy, RME C-51 Tile	(Dual status – Hilo Tile & Stone Inc)
77.	D.A.R.C. Builders LLC Ernesto Meza Jr, RME "B" General building	
78.	DCSK Plumbing LLC Sky Baski, RME C-37 Plumbing	
79.	DDTG Construction Inc Daniel Diaz Theo Gonzalez, RME C-12 Drywall (withdraw 2/25) C-21 Flooring C-32 Ornamental, guardrail, and fencing C-32a Wood and vinyl fencing (withdraw 2/25) C-33 Painting and decorating	

80. DKB Electric LLC Dante K Bush, RME C-13 Electrical

- DM Pacific Inc Brian K Mitsunaga, RME
 C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 82. Gilbert A Dasalla (Individual) C-37 Plumbing
- Jonathan H Delahoyde, RME Hawaiian Telcom Inc C-15b Telecommunications
- 84. Brandon A Dennis (Individual) C-37 Plumbing
- 85. Heath J Devery (Individual) C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 86. Dharma Construction LLC Thomas Bartley Abbott, RME "B" General building
- Andrew D Dias, RME
 A-1 Budget Plumbing Inc
 C-37 Plumbing
- 88. Digital Path Inc Andrew J Cardin, RME
 "B" General building C-15b Telecommunications
- 89. Dome Technology LLC Mitchell Cade South, RME "B" General building
- 90. Craig M Dorn (Individual) C-16 Elevator
- 91. Dragados USA Inc Martin Lessard, RME "A" General engineering
- 92. Ducky Recovery LLC Daniel P McKearan, RME "B" General building
- 93. Duggan Contracting Corporation Bradley R. Duggan, RME
 C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs

- 94. Dynamic Group LLC Fredrick A Gerdes, RME "B" General building
- 95. ET Construction LLC Edward J Wirtz IV, RME "B" General building
- 96. Eaton Corporation Gonzalo Planas Jr, RME
 "B" General building C-13 Electrical
- 97. Eaton Corporation Steven T Guido, RME C-13 Electrical C-63 High voltage electrical
- 98. Eaton CorporationJess Yenter, RME"A" General engineering
- 99. Echo Construction LLC Gregory Sado, RME "A" General engineering
- 100. Ecostruction Inc Mitchel W Slade, RME "B" General building
- 101. Ed Dang Machine Works Inc Wendell Dang, RME C-56 Welding
- 102. Edison Power Constructors Inc Wayne S Sherrill, RME C-13 Electrical C-63 High voltage electrical
- 103. Dennis Millikan Elbert, RME Northshore Exteriors Inc
 "B" General building
 C-42 Roofing
 C-44 Sheet metal

(Dual Status – Ed's Plumbing Repair & Remodel LLC) (Additional classification – Edward J Wirtz IV)

104.	Elite Plus Real Estate - Orem A Professional Limited Liability Company Michael K Matsuzaki, RME "A" General engineering "B" General building (withdraw 9/24) C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs C-68MI Prefabricated metal buildings	
105.	Elvenia Builders LLC Dennis Elvenia, RME "B" General building	(Additional classification)
106.	Enclos Tensile Structures Inc Allen Gadus, RME C-44b Awnings and patio cover	
107.	Engage Contracting Inc Donavon S Minnis, RME "B" General building	
108.	Essential Cabinet Refacing Inc Ringo J Pauly, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs	
109.	Joseph Etinger, RME Cornerstone Detention Products Inc C-25 Institutional and commercial equipment	(Additional classification)
110.	Merlyn S K Ferreira, RME TSM Enterprises Inc C-13 Electrical	
111.	Flexground LLC Michael W Gomlicker, RME "A" General engineering C-68 Classified specialist	
112.	Jack Foster, RME Dave Foster Builders Inc "B" General building	
113.	Paul L Freitas (Individual) "B" General building	(Additional classification)
114.	Tianhong Fu (Individual) "B" General building	

- 115. Kevin S Fukumoto (Individual) C-37 Plumbing
- 116. GGG Demolition Inc Gregg Andrew Miller, RME C-19 Asbestos
 C-24 Building moving and wrecking
- 117. Nelson L Gagnon (Individual) C-37 Plumbing
- Gallagher Construction Inc Seamus Gallagher, RME "B" General building
- 119. Kanale K George, RME
 K & S Welding Inc
 C-32 Ornamental, guardrail, and fencing
 C-48 Structural steel
 C-56 Welding
- 120. Get Er Done Contracting LLC David J Van der Walle, RME "B" General building
- 121. Go With The Flow Plumbing LLC Nicholas A Rodrigues, RME C-37 Plumbing
- 122. Robert W Goddard (Individual) "B" General building
- Gold Medal Construction Corp George David Hrunka C-68 Classified specialist
- 124. Green Horizons Kauai LLC Samuel J Richard, RME C-27 Landscaping
- 125. Ground Zero Landscape & Construction LLC Carla Lynn Stroud C-27 Landscaping
- 126. Xiaoling Yu Guan (Individual) C-33 Painting and decorating
- 127. Gutter Ninjas LLC Cody T Matsuda, RME C-44a Gutters

128.	HI Landscaping LLC
	Kirill Vekhov, RME
	C-27 Landscaping

- 129. HOA Construction Consulting Ryan L Eck, RME "B" General building
- 130. Hanale Builders LLC Henry James Correa, RME C-12 Drywall C-42 Roofing
- 131. Janel M Harada, RMENa Alii Consulting & Sales LLC"A" General engineering
- 132. Harmon Inc Kevin J Mannen, RME C-22 Glazing and tinting
- 133. Hart Construction Hawa LLC Craig Allan Hart, RME "B" General building
- 134. Hawaii Cooling LLC Kaulumaika H Mukawa, RME C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning
- 135. Hawaii Design & Development LLC Matthew S Azouz, RME "B" General building
- 136. Hawaii Home Creations LLC Refael R Zilber, RME "B" General building
- Hawaii Island Power Solutions LLC Brock J Labenne, RME C-13 Electrical
- Hawaii Precision Plastering LLC Justin R Lopes, RME C-36 Plastering
- 139. Hawaiian Millworks LLC Jonathan C Clayton, RME "B" General building

- 140. Jinpeng He (Individual) "B" General building
- 141. Jerome W Heder, RME JDH Construction Limited C-1 Acoustical and insulation C-6 Carpentry framing C-12 Drywall
- 142. Heinz Plumbing LLC Gregory J Heinz, RME C-37 Plumbing
- 143. Helfrich Bros Boiler Works Inc Conor Helfrich, RME C-31c Refractory
- 144. Hitachi Energy USA Inc Paul J Marhofer, RME "B" General building
- 145. Home Remodel and Design LLC Glenn J Fortune, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 146. I Con Construction Inc Aiden W Wright, RME
 "B" General building (withdraw 1/25) C-6 Carpentry framing
- 147. IBBUILDERS Hawaii LLC Nathan E Lee, RME "B" General building
- 148. Ian M Ichimura, RME Pural Water Specialty Co Inc C-4 Boiler, hot-water heating, hot water supply, and steam fitting C-37 Plumbing
- 149. Infinity Group LLC Craig R Akina, RME "B" General building
- 150. Integrated Demolition and Remediation Incorporated Shrenik Vora, RME C-19 Asbestos C-24 Building moving and wrecking

151.	Intelligrated Systems LLC	
	Israel Mireles, RME	
	C-16a Conveyer systems	

- 152. Intercool USA LLC Kory Frederick Johnston, RME C-40 Refrigeration
- 153. Interstates Inc Lowell G Reith, RME C-13 Electrical
- 154. Island Cabinets LLC Greg Blue Crump, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 155. Island Residential Services LLC Sean R Warnet, RME "B" General building
- 156. J Gag Farm Services LLC Joseph E Gaglione, RME
 "B" General building C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
- 157. J. Lyne Roberts & Sons Inc Scott G Roberts, RME "B" General building
- 158. J&A Construction LLC Justin J Agsalud, RME "B" General building
- 159. J & L Construction Inc Wuneng Chen, RME "B" General building
- 160. JDE Construction Inc John D. Edwards, RME "B" General building
- 161. JFG Compassionate Craftsman LLC Joemel F Gallego, RME"B" General building
- 162. JIA Solution LLC Evan W L Cheng, RME "B" General building

- 163. JND Rankin Construction Inc Donald V Rankin, RME
 "B" General building (withdraw 8/23) C-48 Structural steel
- 164. Ryan Shaheen Jahansooz, RME Sepideh Inc C-40 Refrigeration
- 165. Janus International Group LLC Benjamin Riehm, RME "B" General building
- 166. Nicholas William Jeffries, RMESG Builder LLC"B" General building
- 167. Jensen Pool Service Hawaii LLC Kasper Stege Jensen, RME
 "B" General building (withdraw 9/24) C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 168. Johansen Contracting Inc Joseph Johansen, RME "A" General engineering "B" General building
- 169. Brent Johnson, RME Northern Powerline Constructors Inc C-13 Electrical
- 170. Johnson And Wood Construction Inc Steven T Wood, RME"B" General building
- Johnson Controls Security Solutions LLC Ryan W Knowles, RME C-15 Electronic systems
- 172. Judge Netting Inc Daniel H Judge, RME
 C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
 C-35 Pile driving, pile and caisson drilling and foundation
 C-62a Pole

- 173. Ka Lanakila A'a LLC John A Kang, RME C-1 Acoustical and insulation C-12 Drywall C-36 Plastering
- 174. Kaidio LLC Jonathan D Diodato, RME "A" General engineering "B" General building C-16 Elevator
- 175. Frederick John Kassebeer, RME Rosendin Electric Inc C-13 Electrical
- 176. Kauai Concrete Design LLC David J Hibbit, RME"B" General building
- 177. Kauai Mechanical Inc Colby L Ayonon, RME C-37 Plumbing
- Keep It Cool & Handy Services LLC Dale J M Gapusan, RME C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning
- 179. Albert H Kim, RME Smalt & Company Inc C-27 Landscaping
- 180. King Rock Masonry LLC Faiva L Amone, RME C-31 Masonry
- 181. Kingdom Flooring LLC Franklin Thurman, RME
 "B" General building (withdraw 11/23) C-7 Carpet laying (withdraw 11/23) C-21 Flooring C-51 Tile
- 182. Kinley Construction Group Ltd Adam L Frisch, RME
 "A" General engineering
 "B" General building
 C-37f Fuel dispensing
 C-43a Reconditioning and repairing pipeline

- 183. Kinnan Engineering Inc Israel A Wafer, RME "A" General engineering
- 184. Robert Kiss (Individual) "B" General building
- 185. Koapaka Electric LLC James W Koapaka Herras, RME C-13 Electrical
- 186. Kokua Technologies LLC Lawrence W Aldrich, RME C-15b Telecommunications
- KStone Plumbing Corporation Keith K Ishitani, RME C-37 Plumbing
- Kung Fu Air Service LLC Christopher James Barr, RME C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning
- 189. Mark G Kuwahara, RME David M Kuwahara (Individual) C-33 Painting and decorating
- 190. Kwong Y Kwan (Individual) "B" General building
- 191. LA Solar Group Inc Ara Petrosyan, RME C-13 Electrical
- 192. Lahaina Roofing LLC Ronald Louis Brandt Jr, RME C-42 Roofing
- 193. Allen R. Lau, RME ASIX Plumbing LLC C-37 Plumbing
- 194. James Andrew Lavaro, Individual "B" General building
- 195. Christopher B H Lee, RME AKYO Group LLC "B" General building
- 196. Juncai Liang (Individual) "B" General building

197.	Lightning Protection Systems LLC
	William L Stone, RME
	C-13 Electrical

- 198. Chang Song Lin (Individual) "B" General building
- 199. Stetson C Lindsey (Individual) "B" General building
- 200. Shawn J Little, RME Sunnova Energy Corporation C-13 Electrical
- 201. Daniel Logue, RME Na Alii Consulting & Sales LLC "A" General engineering
- 202. M & J Renovations Inc Omar M Abney, RME C-7 Carpet laying C-33 Painting and decorating
- 203. M E I Corporation Ariel A Daguio, RME C-1 Acoustical and insulation C-12 Drywall C-36 Plastering
- 204. MLS Electric LLC Salvador Clemente, RME C-13 Electrical
- 205. MLZ Contractors Inc Mark L Zhang, RME "A" General engineering
- 206. MR Construction LLC Maxim E Rachkovskiy, RME "B" General building
- 207. Mikael A Maatta, RME Fuller Glass Company Inc "B" General building **(deny 10/24)** C-22 Glazing and tinting
- 208. Seluini S Mafi (Individual) C-31 Masonry

Contractors License Board

Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for March 3, 2025 Meeting Page 25

- 209. Maikai Ka Hana Construction LLC James Mitchell Kuhlmann, Jr, RME "B" General building (withdraw 2/25) C-1 Acoustical and insulation C-6 Carpentry framing C-12 Drywall C-36 Plastering (withdraw 03/25)
- 210. Mainz Builders Hawaii Inc Morgan Mainz, RME "B" General building
- 211. Kurt J Malley, RME Northwest Exteriors Inc C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 212. Mammoet USA North Inc Jeffrey A Jenkins, RME "A" General engineering
- 213. Mammoet USA North Inc Sidney King, RME "A" General engineering
- 214. Brandon Maneafaiga (Individual) C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
- 215. Amedeo J Markoff (Individual) "B" General building
- 216. Matarozzi/Pelsinger Builders Inc Carlos A Jimenez, RME "B" General building
- 217. Maui Commercial Landscaping Inc Christopher G Morales, RME C-27 Landscaping C-27b Tree trimming and removal
- 218. Maui Construction Team LLC Joel Kaho'ohanohano, RME "B" General building
- 219. Maui Home Worx LLC Andrew R Thomas, RME
 "B" General building (withdraw 8/24) C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repair

- 220. Maui Solar Pros Inc Preston L Sinenci Jr, RME C-13 Electrical
- 221. Judson K McCandless, RME Rojac Construction Inc "A" General engineering
- 222. Mirissa M McCandless, RME Rojac Construction Inc "A" General engineering
- 223. McCloskey Mechanical Contractors Inc David J McCloskey Jr, RME C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning
- 224. Garric A McLean, RME Stellar Group Incorporated "B" General building
- 225. Sean K Mederios, RME Cool Air Systems Hawaii LLC C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning
- 226. Megill Contracting & Construction Services LLC Michael L Garrett, RME "B" General building
- 227. Mermel Enterprises LLC Zachary A Mermel, RME C-27 Landscaping
- 228. Darren E Mertz (Individual) C-49a Hot tub and pool C-51a Cultured marble
- 229. Timothy J Miller RME Covanta Projects LLC "A" General engineering
- 230. Michael G Minnich, RME Siemens Energy Inc "A" General engineeringPro Island
- 231. Myles M Mizokami, RME
 Grace Pacific LLC
 "B" General building
 "A" General engineering (approve 4/23)

232.	Mocon Corporation Angel Briones, RME C-23 Gunite	(Additional classification)
233.	Mocon Pacific Inc Darin R. Fogg, RME "A" General engineering	
234.	Modbox LLC Craig S Smollen, RME "B" General building	
235.	Melvin H Moisa (Individual) "B" General building	
236.	Moku Air LLC Brandon N Fernandez, RME C-40 Refrigeration	
237.	Finefeuiaki Molia (Individual) C-31 Masonry	
238.	Jon M Mollison, RME Na Alii Consulting & Sales LLC "A" General engineering	
239.	Momona Trimming LLC Elvis R Landford, RME C-27b Tree trimming and removal	(Reactivation – Elvis R Landford, RME)
240.	Michael T Moniz, RME Hawaii Electrical Solutions LLC C-13 Electrical	
241.	Santiago Montone, RME Hapa Landscaping LLC C-27 Landscaping	
242.	Michael D Moore, RME Penhall Company "A" General engineering	(Additional Classification)
243.	Murakami Roofing LLC Jason Murakami, RME "B" General building	(Additional classification)
244.	Robert Muraoka, Individual C-42 Roofing	
245.	NCM HI Inc Gregory E Guerra, RME "B" General building	

246.	Robert J Nabalatan, RME Brandsafway Services LLC C-2 Mechanical insulation	
247.	Eric Y Nakamura, RME Kiewitt Building Group "A" General engineering "B" General building	
248.	Steven J Nakanishi, RME State Wide Plumbing Inc C-37 Plumbing	
249.	Nakasato Contracting LLC Kimberly Nakasato, RME "A" General engineering	(Add
250.	National Interior Solutions LLC Naz Senaldi, RME C-40 Refrigeration	
251.	Nationwide Lifts of Hawaii Inc Max J Murray, RME C-16 Elevator	
252.	Cody J M Navarro, RME Video Warehouse Inc C-15 Electronic systems	
253.	George Christopher Newman, RME Curt Faus Corporation "B" General building (withdraw 10/24) C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs C-6 Carpentry framing	
254.	Newpark Group LLC Caleb J Lawson, RME "B" General building	
255.	Next Level Custom Builders Inc Josh Mescall, RME "B" General building	
256.	Next Level Solutions LLC Neal M Tamashiro, RME C-13 Electrical	
257.	Leroy E Nicolas III, RME Pan-Pacific Mechanical LLC C-44 Sheet metal	(Add

(Additional Classification)

258.	Stephen T Nieman, RME Porter Construction Inc C-55 Waterproofing	(Additional classification)
259.	Ning's Construction Inc Jiafa Pan, RME "B" General building	
260.	Nohealani Masonry Contractor Corporation Kepueli Tupou, RME C-31 Masonry	
261.	Nolans Big Island Masonry Inc Keakuahanae K Nolan, RME C-31 Masonry	
262.	Northshore Exteriors Inc Dennis Millikan Elbert, RME "B" General building C-42 Roofing	(Additional classification)
263.	Northstar Broadcast Contractors Inc Jason E Kardokus, RME "B" General building	
264.	OCI Contracting Inc "B" General building	
265.	Oahu Plumbing and Repairs LLC Colton J Nascimento, RME C-37 Plumbing	
266.	Ohana Air Conditioning LLC Jeffrey R Esposito, RME	
267.	C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning Oli Home Solutions and Repair LLC Tai K Gibson, RME "B" General building	
268.	On Point Construction LLC Darrel J J Sigman, REM C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs	
269.	One Silver Serve LLC Alan F Reed, RME "B" General building	
270.	Onesta LLC Tyson G K Ferreira, RME "B" General building	

271.	Joseph E Orr (Individual) "B" General building	
272.	Oshkosh Aerotech LLC John P Thompson, RME "B" General building	
273.	Oxford Electronics Inc Jay D Rossi, RME C-16a Conveyor systems C-48a Steel door (approve 1/24) C-48 Structural steel (withdraw 10/20)	(Additional classification)
274.	P.A. Lewis Construction Inc Paul A Lewis, RME "B" General building	
275.	PC Construction LLC Collin R Saxby, RME C-3 Asphalt paving and surfacing	(Additional classification)
276.	Pacific Concrete Works Inc Eric W Potter, RME "B" General building C-31 Masonry C-41 Reinforcing Steel	(Bond Waiver)
277.	Pacific Decorative Concrete Inc. Douglas C Back, RME C-21 Flooring	(Additional classification)
278.	Pacific Industrial Coatings LLC Randall R Belmonte, RME C-42 Roofing	
279.	Pacific Mobile Welding and Fabrication LLC Riley T Mansell, RME C-56 Welding	
280.	Pacific Playscapes Inc Zachary L Debruyne, RME C-3b Play court surfacing	(Additional classification)
281.	Pacific Repairs LLC Arthur Paul Mooney Miller, RME "B" General building C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning	
282.	Pacific Striping LLC Kyle M Kamae C-31 Masonry	(Additional classification)

283.	Painting Solutions Maui LLC Alberto Jonah K Dayoan, RME C-33 Painting and decorating	
284.	Matthew R K Pan, RME Sunrun Installation Services Inc C-13 Electrical	
285.	Paradise Home Inspections LLC Peter Y Lee, RME "B" General building C-13 Electrical	(Dual status – Stanley Access Technologies LLC)
286.	Kenneth K Y Park Individual "B" General building	(Reactivtion)
287.	Parker and Associates LLC Stephen J Parker, RME "B" General building	
288.	Parmis Landscaping & Maintenance LLC Ganesan P Paitchaymuthu, RME "B" General building C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching C-19 Asbestos C-24 Building moving and wrecking C-31b Stone masonry C-43a Reconditioning and repairing pipeline (withdraw 1/24)	(Additional classification)
289.	Peak Performance Energy LLC Michael D Cooper, RME C-13 Electrical	
290.	Peritia Stone LLC Jeffrey John Wirtz, RME C-51 Tile	
291.	Korey M Peters, RME Certified Construction Inc C-42 Roofing	
292.	Scott H Peterson (Individual) C-31a Cement concrete C-33 Painting and decorating	
293.	Elliott B Petri, RME Na Alii Consulting & Sales LLC "A" General engineering	

- 294. Vincent A Piazza III (Individual) C-51 Tile
- 295. Piezoelectric LLC Jeremiah W Johnson, RME C-13 Electrical
- 296. Place of Refuge LLC Travis V Leinonen, RME "B" General building
- 297. Place Services Incorporated Troy S Place, RME "B" General building
- 298. Roger A Plante, RME Sunnova Energy Corporation C-13 Electrical
- 299. Poerio Incorporated Joseph Michael Poerio, RME "B" General building
- 300. Ernest J M Pontes (Individual) C-51 Tile
- 301. John E Porter, RME Porter Construction Inc "B" General building
- 302. Kanani M K Powell, RME Sunrun Installation Services Inc C-13 Electrical
- 303. Premier Logistics & Transportations Andranik Mikayelyan, RME
 "B" General building
 C-37 Plumbing
- 304. Prime Trucking and Excavation LLC Max K Behrens, RME C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
- 305. Primecore Enterprises LLC David C Willi, RME
 C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
 C-37a Sewer and drain line (withdraw 2/25)
 C-43 Sewer, sewage disposal, drain, and pile laying

- 306. Pro Island Drain Cleaning & Service LLC Brandon R Ferreira, RME C-37 Plumbing
- 307. Proset LLC James P Hamilton, RME "B" General building
- 308. Prospiant Inc Ananda Bethea, RME C-22 Glazing and tinting
- 309. Providence By Design Construction and Development LLC Gary M Brennan, RME "B" General building C-37 Plumbing
- Puget Sound Abatement Services LLC Joseph M Hislop, RME C-19 Asbestos
- 311. Puu Malu LLC Evan S Porges, RME C-13 Electrical
- 312. Brian Pyon, RME Mastec Network Solutions LLC C-13 Electrical
- 313. QUTM CORP Kenneth Corben, RME "B" General building C-13 Electrical C-37 Plumbing
- 314. Quality Restoration Inc Earl E Shook Jr, RME C-1 Acoustical and insulation C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs C-19 Asbestos
- 315. R&C Enterprises LLC Robert K Pilato, RME "B" General building
- 316. R & F Power Solutions LLC Andres F Restrepo, RME C-13 Electrical

317.	RLT Systems LLC Robert L Turner, RME C-13 Electrical
318.	RGM Construction LLC Rick G McCormick, RME "B" General building
319.	RTJM Design LLC Ronnie Akai, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
320.	RVG Construction Company Rendy V Gismundo, RME "B" General building
321.	R Hirano Painting LLC Roy P Hirano, RME C-42e Urethane foam
322.	Rangeline Utility Services LLC Christopher W Campbell, RME C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
323.	Kurt A Rapozo, Individual C-27 Landscaping
324.	Nathan C Raycroft, RME Caddell Construction CO (DE) LLC "B" General building
325.	Sunny J Reed, RME Directv LLC C-15b Telecommunications
326.	Rhombus Services LLC Amy N St Pierre, RME "B" General building

- 327. Robert V Ross, RME Home Depot USA Inc C-53 Miscellaneous retail products
- 328. Royal Electric LLC James Y Kaneshiro, RME C-13 Electrical
- 329. Shane K Rutledge, RME DirectTV LLC C-15b Telecommunications

- 330. S & K Plumbing Services LLC DBA S & K Plumbing Sandy Michael Watson C-37 Plumbing
- 331. SBGC IncShawn J Brown, RME"B" General building
- 332. SMFCC LLC Scott N Aoki, RME "B" General building
- 333. SRT Electrical Services LLC Troy M R Y Kageyama, RME C-13 Electrical
- 334. SST Construction LLC Jesse Lee Park, RME C-13 Electrical
- 335. Salt Builders LLC Bradley J Gaul, RME "B" General building
- 336. San Diego Electric Sign Inc Gregory D Ballard, RME C-14 Sign
- 337. Sand and Sawdust LLC Shannon Krakover, RME
 C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 338. Jeffrey J Scalisi, RME Architectural Glass & Aluminum Co Inc C-22 Glazing and tinting
- 339. Isaiah I Schenk, RME Sunrun Installation Services Inc C-13 Electrical
- 340. Schmidt General Contracting Inc Matthew G Schmidt, RME "B" General building
- 341. David H Shahnazarian, RME American Marine Corporation "A" General engineering

(Dual status – Pacific Environmental Corporation)

- 342. Luke A Shoup, RME
 MEV LLC
 C-19 Asbestos
 C-24 Building moving and wrecking
- 343. Signal USA LLCIrv H Lipschutz, RME"B" General building
- 344. Lemuel P Silva (Individual) C-33 Painting and decorating
- 345. Smith Electrical Services LLC Aaron E P Smith, RME C-13 Electrical
- 346. Sound Solution Group LLC Steven T Williams, RME C-1 Acoustical and insulation C-15 Electronic systems
- 347. Spectra Company Reuben Lombardo, RME C-31b Stone masonry
- 348. Levi B Sperl, RME Steve's Plumbing, Heating, Cooling & Electrical LLC C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning
- 349. Radan Stankovic (Individual) C-68 Classified specialist
- 350. Stellex Power Line Opco LLC Fred K Kauhane, RME C-62 Pole and line
- 351. Steve Hoegger & Associates Inc Steve H Hoegger, RME C-12 Drywall
- 352. Storage Building Company LLC Kenneth R Slezak, RME C-48 Structural steel
- 353. Summit Innovations Development Corp Kevin S Webb, RME"B" General building
- 354. Sunny Days Workspace Inc Michael A Smith, RME "B" General building

(Additional classification)

355	. Superior Construction Services LLC Kevin K Mashino, RME "B" General building	
356	TR_Electric_LLC_ Tracie R Bingo, RME C-13 Electrical	
357	Marc Masao Taga, RME Quality General Inc "A" General engineering (approve 05/24) "B" General building C-31 Masonry	
358	Tai Sheng Electrician and Plumbing LLC Song Lin Zhang, RME "B" General building C-13 Electrical C-33 Painting and decorating C-37 Plumbing	(Dual status – SL Construction LLC)
359	. Kay L Tantog, RME NS Air Conditioning Inc C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning	
360	. Technical Rfg Solutions Inc Vernol L Leandro, RME "B" General building	
361	Daniel E Teffera, RME Pacific Islands Group LLC C-42 Roofing C-55 Waterproofing	
362	. Sok Huan Teng (Individual) "B" General building	
363	. The Peterson Company LLC John Cummins, RME "B" General building	
364	. Kevin Thompson, RME Bellingham Marine Industries Inc "A" General engineering	
365	. Titan Specialized Services Inc David M White, RME C-13 Electrical	

- 366. Robert J Tomas, RME
 Moss & Associates LLC
 "A" General engineering
 "B" General building
- 367. Koli M Tonga (Individual) "B" General building
- 368. Top Rank Construction LLC Kanakalele J Silva, RME "B" General building
- 369. Top Shape Masonry LLC Ryan M Dillon, RME C-49 Swimming pool
- Top Shelf Cabinet Solutions LLC Mark Short RME
 C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 371. Raquel Ann L C Toyozaki (Individual) "B" General business
- 372. Trades Construction Company Uakea Kealohi Kukui Malamalama O'Wakea Street, RME
 "B" General building
- 373. Nathan M Trahern, RME Eric F Anderson Inc "B" General building
- Trilink Enterprises Inc Mark J Strachan, RME "B" General building
- 375. Unique Homes of Hawaii LLC Jason K C Frost, RME"B" General building
- United Irrigation Inc Anthony J Cunzio, RME C-27 Landscaping
- 377. Unity Tile Design LLC Kerry M Rice, RME C-51 Tile

> 378. Urban Stack Thomas A Stoddard Jr, RME C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching C-23 Gunite C-27 Landscaping C-31 Masonry C-37a Sewer and drain line C-43 Sewer, sewage disposal, drain, and pipe laying C-49 Swimming pool

- 379. Utilities One IncAlexandrin Patron, RME"A" General engineering
- 380. Vaifoou Construction LLC Siaosi U Vaifoou, RME
 "B" General building (withdraw 1/25) C-31 Masonry
- Versatile Fabrication Hawaii LLC Robert K Hamili, RME C-32 Ornamental, guardrail, and fencing
- 382. Volk Pacific Builders Inc Brian Volk, RME C-22 Glazing and tinting
- 383. Volta Systems Group LLC Michael A Velazquez, RME C-15 Electronic systems
- 384. WB LLC Wyatt W K Butterbaugh, RME "B" General building
- 385. WR Meyers Equipment & Supply LLC William R Meyers, RME C-68TN Communication tower
- 386. Richard K Wa'alani Jr, RME
 Waalani Enterprises LLC
 "A" General engineering
- 387. Wayne Perry Inc Milton D McGill, RME "B" General building
- 388. Weber Makai Construction LLC Michael C Weber, RME C-37 Plumbing

- 389. Wen Ping Weng (Individual)"B" General building
- Whitewater West Industries Ltd
 Brian A Vikner, RME (withdraw 9/24)
 "B" General building (withdraw 1/24)
 C-25 Institutional and commercial equipment
- Wild Stallion Excavation LLC Isileli T Kaho, RME C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
- 392. Casey J Wood, RME
 Electrical Contractors Hawaii Inc
 C-13 Electrical
 C-62 Pole and line
- 393. Woods Ohana LLC John R Woods, RME
 "A" General Engineering
 "B" General Building
 C-48 Structural steel
- Cleve K Woosley Jr, RME CSI Electric Inc C-13 Electrical
- 395. Yamane Construction Group LLC Reid K Yamane, RME
 "B" General building C-13 Electrical (approve 11/23)
- 396. Thomas M Yamasaki, RME Alert Holdings Group LLC C-20 Fire protection
- 397. Zhengyao Zeng (Individual) "B" General building